LETTER OF CONCERN

CERTI FI ED MAIL - RETURN RECEI PT REQUESTED

July 28, 2000

M. David L. Johnson

Vice President Pipeline Safety - Operations & Technical Support
Nort hern Natural Gas Conpany

333 Clay Street, Rm 3188

Houst on, TX 77002-7361

CPF No. 3-2000-1003C
Dear M. Johnson:

Bet ween July of 1999 and Novenber of 1999, representatives of the
Central Region, Ofice of Pipeline Safety (OPS), M nnesota Ofice
of Pipeline Safety, lowa Utility Board, and the M chigan Public
Servi ce Comm ssion, pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States
Code, conducted onsite pipeline safety inspections of Northern
Nat ural Gas Conpany’s (NNG pipeline facilities in Kansas,

Nebr aska, lowa, M chigan, and M nnesot a.

During the inspection, several itens cane to our attention that
caused sonme concern. W hope that you will give these itens your
attention.

A The field work in several inspection units found that there
were several areas with | ow cathodic protection (CP)
potentials (below -0.85v). They are as foll ows:

1) In Mchigan, the CP nonitoring of the Marquette
mainline in the vicinity of the LS& Railroad indicates
that the CP potential appears to fall below the
requi red mnimum | evel every other year, and was bel ow
the required | evel when inspected during the field
audit. A -0.78v pipe-to-soil potential was obtained.

2) In the Hol conmb, Kansas area, |ow potentials were noted
during the field audit at Hi ghview Acres town border
station (-0.773v) and at the test point located at mle
post 228+04 (-0.772v). During the records review, it
was noted that these readings during the previous years



B)

Q)

D)

wer e al ways above the required reading of -0.85v. NNG
personnel indicated that they had used a different
criteria to evaluate this area of the pipeline (100 nv
shift) this year and felt there was no problem

Al t hough this is allowable, the previous years’

readi ngs had always nmet the -0.85v criteria. This
year, the readi ngs dropped, which would be indicative
of a problem It is suggested that NNG eval uate the
area to ensure that another problem does not exist.

3) In the Aifton, Kansas area, deficient potentials were
noted at the follow ng | ocations:

a) val ve setting 4 at MP. 24.57 (-0.722v)
b) test station at MP. 17 (-0.83v)
c) val ve setting 2 at MP. 10 (-0.754v)
d) Cifton Conpressor Station (-0.80v)
e) Tescott Conpressor Station (rectifier was down)
f) Val ve setting 5 - Line “c” (-0.84v)
- Line “d” (-0.81v)
- Line “e” (-0.74v)

In Mnnesota, there were several areas that were identified
as having bad or m ssing coating where the piping
transitioned from above-ground to bel owground. The areas
noted were Redwood Falls, Mirris, denwood, Al exandria,
Farm ngton 1B, Mnneapolis 1Q St. Paul 1Q Rosenount #4,
Eagan #1, Eagan #6, St. Paul #4, Hastings 1C, and El k River
#1.

Also in Mnnesota, at the Farm ngton conpressor station, the
engine relief stacks for Units #1, 2, and 3 were supposed to
have “weep” holes at the bottom of the stacks to all ow

dr ai nage of any snow or rain that may enter the piping
(which extends vertically, and is exposed to the

at nosphere). This was identified during a MhOPS audit in
1995, and was supposed to have been corrected. However,
during the field review, there were still no “weep” hol es
installed in those stacks. Since then, the “weep” holes
have been added, per your correspondence dated January 14,
2000.

In the Mchigan area, at the Ironwod #2 Sales facility, it
was noticed that the discharge vent for the relief valve was
pi ped in a configuration such that should the relief vent,
the pipe could spin as the gas was di scharged. NNG re-pi ped
the vent to ensure that the vent was higher than the height
of an individual, however, no additional bracing was added
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E)

F)

to ensure that the relief vent piping would not spin.

In the M chigan and M nnesota areas, there appeared to be a
di screpancy regarding the setpoints of relief valves. In
M chigan and parts of M nnesota, the setpoint was recorded
as the point at which the relief valve was full open and
full capacity was achieved. However, in the other areas of
t he conpany, the setpoint is recorded as the pressure at
which the relief valve is starting to open. There are
certain relief valves that require considerable build-up of
pressure above the setpoint to achieve their rated capacity.
The setpoint of these relief valves nust allow for the
requi red build-up of pressure. NNG should ensure that al
enpl oyees performng this task are aware of this

requi renent.

We understand that the Conpany’s O&M manual s were i nspected
by an inter-regional joint teamin May 1998. However,
during the systens inspections, there were several deficient
itens noted that require additional attention. Those issues
are as foll ows:

i) NNG s procedure nunber 40.102 section 3.4 indicates “Wen
using form 2954- G, consider a pipe “exposed” when excavation
al l ows access to the pipe for inspection and the area of the
pi pe surface that is avail able for observation is at |east
1/4 of the pipe’ s circunference and one di aneter
longitudinally or 12 inches, whichever is longer....” Thi s
procedure allows an existing buried pipeline to be exposed

W t hout inspection of the coating or pipe. The procedure
shoul d be revised to require inspection whenever pipe is
exposed, per 8192.459.

i1) NNG s procedure nunber 40.101 section 5.2.1 indicates
t hat NNG personnel will “Inspect all noninsul ated and
uncover ed aboveground onshore piping every three (3) years
with intervals not exceeding forty (40) nonths....”

8192. 481 does not allow for the extra 4 nonth grace peri od.

ii1i) During the inspection, several exposures identified by
the aerial pipeline patrol were noted up to five (5) years
ago. These exposures were not re-buried and continued to
remai n as exposed pipe. NNG s procedures do not address
addi ng t hese above-ground facilities to the atnospheric
corrosion control survey required by 8192.481, nor do they
address adding line markers to the area, as required by
§192. 707.



iv) NNG s procedure 40.000 for cathodic protection renedial
actions does not define “pronpt”. The manual indicates that
a one year tinme frane is acceptable for renedial actions.
However, this would be unacceptable for defective rectifier
and bond i ssues.

v) NNG s procedure 80.411 does not provide adequate
instructions to enployees regarding the test pressure and
| ength of test, when preparing an uprating plan for a
segnent of pipe or a facility.

| f we can answer any questions or be of any hel p, please contact
me or nmy staff at (816) 329-3800. Thank you for your staff’s
cooperation during this schedul ed i nspecti on.

Si ncerely,

| van A. Hunt oon
Director, Central Region
Ofice of Pipeline Safety



